MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD MARCH 1, 1977.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

AVICOLA, BANKSON, DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS, MURRAY, WARD, LEONARD.
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:
BOGLE, MANN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 15, AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 21 BE APPROVED AS AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

ARCHITECTS FROM ALIGEIER-MARTIN AND ASSOCIATE PRESENTED FINAL PLANS FOR THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING AND EXPLAINED THE DESIGN TO COUNCIL MEMBERS AND RESIDENTS PRESENT AT THE MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO ACCEPT THE PLANS SUBJECT TO TWO CHANGES (1) INSTALL A TOILET IN THE WORKROOM OF THE LTBRARY, (2) INSTALL A NIGHT DEPOSITORY AT THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE, WITH A BID OPENING AT 7:00 P.M. APRIL 12. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY DAVIES TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF \$35.35 TO CHARLES SLIGER FOR RADIO CHANGES IN PATROLMANS CARS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT ADVERTISE FOR BIDS ON TRUCK #4 AND ALL PROCEEDS BE DONATED TO THE FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY LEONARD TO GRANT BARBARA DOTSON MARCH 30, 31, APRIL 1 AS VACATION AND APRIL 4, 5, 6, 7, AND 8TH WITHOUT PAY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT CITY CLERK CHECK ON COST OF NUMBERING EACH PIECE OF CITY PROPERTY SO AS TO KEEP INVENTORY OF ALL EQUIPMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT EXTRA PAY FOR HOURS WORKED BY CHIEF WILLIAM MYERS WOULD BE APPLIED ON TWO BADGES FOR STEVE DUNCAN. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO ADVERTISE FOR FOUR POLICE SPECIAL TIRES FOR THE POLICE CAR. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS TO PURCHASE (1) ONE CASE OF 10-40 OIL, BOX OF 48 BATTERIES AND REPAIRS BE MADE TO EXHAUST SYSTEM FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO DESIGNATE MAYOR MURRAY TO CHECK WITH MAYOR BILL ROBERTS OF BAXTER SPRINGS ON ACTION TAKEN BY DECISION OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON SUBSIDY OF AMBULANCE SERVICE IN CHEROKEE COUNTY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO DONATE \$300.00 TO LITTLE LEAGUE AND \$300.00 TO THE JUNIOR LEAGUE TO BE PAID FROM WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT C. D. B. G. ORDINANCE 77-5 IN THE AMOUNT OF 5,723.98 AND PAYROLL ORDINANCE 77-4 IN THE AMOUNT OF 4776.79 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY MURRAY THAT NOTHING BE PURCHASED OTHER THAN PAYROLL FROM C. D. B. G. WITHOUT FIRST BEING APPROVED BY COUNCIL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY BANKSON TO PAY MR. ETTER \$260.00 FROM C. D. B. G. FOR RE-LOCATION EXPENSE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO ACCEPT IMPROVEMENTS ON STREETS AND LET OUR FOR BIDS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON TO SERVE NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE A SPECIAL PERMIT TO RENNY REEVES FOR A COMPLEX AT 16TH & DEWEY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

CACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

JACK LATURNER, CITY CLERK